From: A303 Sparkford to lichester

To: ]

Cc: A303 Sparkford to lichester

Subject: Project Reference TR010036: A303 Sparkford to lichester Dualling project by Highways England -
Preliminary Examination

Date: 29 November 2018 09:41:17

Dear Sir

Thank you for your email.

I confirm you have been added to the attendance list for the Preliminary
Meeting as requested.

Kind regards

Dean Alford

Case Officer

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

From:

Sent: 28 November 2018 23:15
To: A303 Sparkford to llchester
Subject: Preliminary Examination

| wish to confirm my attendance and wish to speak at the A303 Dualling examination on the 12th
December at Brympton Way, Yeovil, Somerset.

Regards,

Mike Lewis
Somerset County Councillor

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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